o

MERTON COUNTY  PLAMNNING COMMITSS T0M

Mairoh 24, 19949

Record of Fro

&

er called the mesting to order at 7:31 PM.

e

]
{0
@
i3

halrman S

Roll call was answered by Oorman Becker, Eilene Sieger, ODoan
Fincham, Terril Eberhard, Sherwin ammeter, and Marlin Janzen

W.r. Pilierce and Clark Wiebe were absent. Qlso presant was

Chairman Sieger noted that there had been no one appolnted to

-~

Unruh in Oistrict 2. Chairman also asked to

_‘
{
&)
,_'
oz
s‘\
-
@
=
)_l
(2]

introduce Item 4 a gensral discussion as to acreage

‘.

requiremants for homesites on future applications.

Chairman 3ieger presented the minutes of the February 29,
1994 mesting and asked Tor corrections or deletions. Thers

WS D Dorman Becker moved Lo approve the February 24,

&)

1994 minutes as submithed Dean Fincham secondsd. N

dizcussion.  Yobte was & in fawor, O opposed. Mobion ocairried.
Rezoning from éGgricultural to FRural Residential and variasnoe
from 10 acras to 2 acres mors/less.  Part NW 154, 17-19-4,

Louise Eckstrom: Maps were shown. Mr. Herb Bartel gave

specific location of the proparty. David Whaesler,



parion County Planning Commission
Maroh 2d, Losa

represanting Loulize Scketrom., provided an asrial map and

-3

rdentifiaed the property as being 2.16 acres.

Fir Whselar stated that BEckstrom owns 200 acres and wishes to
parcel of f the house, which neseds to be sold. He indicated

small out bulldings and

thers was also a garage and 2 oth
that no one was currently living in the house. He then

described the boundariss of the parcel.

Chairman Sieger asked if the farm ground surrounding the
properity was rented.  Wheeler indicatsd it was and could

still be FTarmed much as it iz now, even 1if the FTarmstead

sold.  Discussion followsd on the boundariss with Mr.
Whesler indicating the boundaries haz been sst so as to give
some valug to the farmstead. Todd and Diane Carpente
landowners in the area, indicated ths west boundary iz a
ditch that runs along the property. Mr. Bartel showed thse
entry was as being approximqtely TE ft, with cultivation

right up to the drive. Chairman Sieger pointed out that

there appesared to plowad ground to the south with CRE or
pasturs on thse esast.
M. Bartel axplained that the all wsather aocoess to the

proparty is north to the intersection then back to town on

Cadair Sthraest.

Chalrman azked what axisted for sewer and water. M.




Mait1an
el

Ltem 9

I tam

&

»

Countsy
24, :

Flanning Commiszion

the requiremsnts in thae Sanitary Codes

arhard saild

existing homesites vs new plats. M.

zoning had been zet up for a reazon and astablished

guidelines wers naeded. There was discussion

requiremsnts and it was agreesd that the Planning

felt it would be beneficial to talk to ohher zoning

attend workshops.

returned to the Eckstrom application for

Chairman Sieger noted that

original homesite M. ammater felt b

since the owners had so much adjoining proparty, it
bad thay wouldn’t add more land to bring it up bo

Limits for Rursl Residential. Mr. Whesler indicatead

blyw add another to the plot.

s

cwWnErs would possi acres

Mr. Bartel pointed out that this 2.16 acre homesite

acd in f it

3

nave beaen grandfathesr: 199z i had besn a

anda

he

on acrsags

boar

0

Bartel Indicated a ssphic tank and a wall.

The Carpanters indicated they had no problem with this
application. There were no further questions on this
application.

OFF Agenda [tems:  Chairman 3isger felt thers was a need for
the Planning Commission to discuss parcel size because theres
are many applications to down-size parcels Thera was

alt

ok

Commission

o

e Z0nLNg

fradts

Was

zoning

tha

wWould

saperats

T

g

the



Marion &
i

25100

aunty Planning Commis

1994

h 2 "

Dars M. Janzen observed that the Planning Commi

ommendaed granting variances on similar situation

M. Wheeler noted that the the house

that thi

40

thousand dollars.  Mr. Becker

differsnt than new development.

Chairman asked if the Commiszion Talt

Sleger

and & &2 sufficiently handls

Doundariss would

1
MEs

B

BALER

that this

szlan has

i the

o &2

it

latarals,

ete, or did thae PO feel they should ask for more acras. Mr .
SBartsl indicated that 2 acr were planty for laterals, in

this especially. because the property slopas

oA Fir. Recker asked about influanci

de L e
e

laterals

obhservad that the Planning Commission

pracedence in the past to grant approval in existing

nalad on largaer

DALY

-
7
&

Marlin Janzen mowved bto changs ths g From &G Lo

Lodise Eckstrom application Sherwiln anmater second

ninle e

;-‘ v

motion., No dizcuss Vote was in fawvor,

Motion carriad.

Chairman Sieger then asked for action on the wvarians

af the applicat Sherwin ammetar

e 1

varianca bto 2016 acres 2 less ., Dorman Backer se

ELN

CH

moved To apjprove

T

g kb

#
&
of

AV

R oon the

the

zte]

0 opposad .

: portion

T he

acondsd the



Marion County Planning Commizsion

R py 1o e b Y P e s
pMaioh 24, L99e

motion., No discussion. Yobe was 5 wves, O opposed,

abatantion.

Bartel s to Mr. Wheelar that there was

Mr .

wait before the County Commission could take Final

this application.

-4

M. Wheeler asked how ths bitle

and how it is kept in public record. dMr. Bartel

would be placed on hthe offilcial zoning maps.

Siegaer noted the

Chairman

was soheduled for april 28, 1994 if

regulred.,

Cean Fincham moved to adiourn the mesting. Tarril

seconded the motion. Yote was & 1n favor,

carried. Masting was adjournaed at #:55 PM.

iz affected by this

indicated

FEloarhara

0 opposad.

Aaction

it

naxt Planning Commission mesting

Motion



